
\

1

2

J

4

5

BASTERN SHORE PUBLIC LIBRARY

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

June 11,20L9,3:30 PM

Eastern Shore Public Library, Accomac, Virginia

Agenda

. Call to Order
Public Comments

Approval of Minutes
Financial Report
Branch and Friend's RePorts

a. Cape Charles Memorial LibrarY

b. Chincoteague Island LibrarY

c. Northampton Free LibrarY

d. ESPL Friend's RePorts

Library Director' s Report

ESPL Foundation (Hall)
a. Capital Campaign Update

8. Capital Project Update - Steering Committee (Valentine)

9. Budget Committee (Coady)

10. Nominating Committee (Custis)

1 1. Groundbreaking Committee (Burton)

12. Old Business
13. New Business

a. Bylaws revision: Update to reflect changes in electronic voting law
14. Additional Comments
15. Next Meeting: July 9, 2019 at ESPL, 23610 Front Street, Accomac at 

- 
PM

16. Adjournment

6

7



Main LibrarY - Accomac

NorthamPton Frce Library

C!-rincoteague lslald Library

Cape Cl-raries N'{emorial l-ibrary

I']O Box 360

A..or-.oo, VA ???01

Plrone: 757-787-34AQ

Fax:757 -7E7-2241

\.\, \,\/1V.esp1.oIg

Present Jackie Davis (Chair), Gerry Ryan (Vice Chair)'

Custis, Ann Rutledge, Tim Valentine' Absenl Barbara

Bundick (Treasurer), Althea Pittman
In attendance: Cara Burton, Director' Staff:

Barbrielle Rogers. Other: Colette Nelson, ESPL

[r'r*il.t^ti'; S**nu
Fl'*,:-:r Lt'*eqr":'

1.. Meeting called to order at 3:35 pm.

2. Public comments. Colette Nelson

donor celebration on May 5ft. Burton and

meeting on May 13m, where

and Parksley businesses to

Parksley residents in attendance

motorized parade and a small

3. Minutes. R

seconded.

4.

EASTERN SHORE PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MaY L4,2019,3:30 Pm
Northampton Free Library, Nassawadox' VA

Patricia Bloxom, Dennis
Kitty Hall, Dana

elker, Charle Ricci,
t

ESPL tion
Par s town

to the town council

the new library
a non-

to ride.

tes as distributed. Custis

Library (Rutledge) fOOfl' year celebration of
Thelma Peterson and Eric Hack have both
tations. April's poetry night and reader's

ad 'ams were both popular. Upcoming is a program about

fair and an old-fashioned picnic in the park. A WWI-era
plaque in the library honoring fallen soldiers from Cape Charles has

come under scrutiny due to segregation of soldier's names by race.

CCML Library board to vote on whether the plaque will remain or be

moved to another location.

Char
still

!. :rtr,trtiir. r..

5. Branih and Friehds Reports



E*xsxxr* $r**s.s
Fa"*mu** fumxeffir

b. Chincoteague Island Library (Ry") Report 
listrib:ted ITT'U

Ryan gu'J'paute on and distributed flyers about the upcommg

surrtmer reading Pro grams

c. NorthamPton Free Library (Rogers) Report distributed by email

Building maintenance will be completed this spring, including power

washing and landscape maintenance Burton met NFL friends

regarding budget technical services support, for future

events in the Nassawadox area' Burton NFL computer

usage has been close to maximum

at times recently, and maY require

Burton also recognized Rogers excellent work

manager.

d. ESPL Friends' Reports - None submi

6. Library Director's Report - ted

supported) consultant wor

on network
servlce.

(NEH grant

and draft
has been received

1n

was

report with recommendations for
Second applica
of statistics

Felker for
many
the

1n

the $9,000

tial
COITUN1 will

7. ESPL

be on May 15ft. Report
(Muy distributed. Burton commended

out which brought together
on helping children. This summer,

the celebration and National Night
from United Way has been received

digital scanning equipment. Burton will
of funding with ESPL Foundation Heritage Center
examine the library budget.

a. Capital Campaign Update (Nelson) Bids have been received and
lowest bid was $4.3 million. Talks are ongoing with Accomack County
administrator and the Steering Committee focusing on the slight
overage between lowest bid and estimator's documents. Foundation
plans to transfer $850,000 to construction accoun! and the loan for the



remalmng needed funds will also be finalized and deposited into the

construction account'

8. CaPital Proiect UPdate - Steering Committee (Valentine) Lewis is to meet

with Mike Mason and Chairman of Board of Supervisors to resolve problem

of nearly $200,000 oYerage of library project cost. Nelson requested any

progress be reported to Foundation so that a ground date can be set,

and the next fundraising campaign begun'

g. Budget Committee (Coady) - No report' some

modifications to budget committee for 9, and is

waiting for final budget comrnitment orthampton before

presenting final budget to Board of

10. Nominating Committee (Custis) Ryan has ted to be Board

Chair, and Valentine to be . Vote to at ]une meeting.

11. Groundbreaking Committee is on hold for now
until date can be set in ty

1

12. Old Business

a. Una Ryan moved to approve
seconded. Motion approved

reading. Valentine moved to approve the
Motion approved

formalize first and second reading of policy and
byla - second reading:

Add to 3-2 : Policy additions and revisions shall follow the

R

c

Volun
unteer

procedures outlined under Amendments (below)



f e*:'irtt;r $i i*xL
Ilr-:ui:; Lt*:r,'ls:

And edit:

Amendments

Amendments to the BYIaws may be proposed by any trustee at any

regular meeting. A coPY of the proposed amendment shall be

delivered to each trustee prior to the meeting at ruhich tlte amendment

uill haoe its first reading, and the proposed shall be voted

on at the next regular meeting when it utill reading.If the

proposed amendment is aPProved bY it shall

become part of these BYlaws.

1

I,l
1

Valentine moved to apProve

Motion approved.

d. Lease agreement for Front Street,

Custis

library facility -
with Mike Mason

agreement. Custis

seconded. Motion

Attorney John Custis

and recommended that
moved that lease agreemen

a

1e \
\

\ !
!

h
+
E

+
T.

13.

1.4.

15.

1.6.

New

N 11, at Main Llbrary in Accomac at 3:30 PM

adjourn and Valentine seconded. Motion
adjourned at4:41, by the Chair

Respectfully su

Cara Burton, Secretary

approVe*and



2:40 PM
06/05/19
Accrual Basis

Eastern Shore Public Library
Balance Sheet

As of May 31 ,2019

May 31, 19

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Petty Gash
Sun Trust - Operating

Liability Reserve
Reserve
Sun Trust - Operating - Other

Total Sun Trust - Operating

Suntrust - Restricted Fund

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Merrill Lynch Auxiliary Account

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 .Accounts Payable

TotalAccounts Payable

Credit Cards
Cardmem ber Services Visa

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2100 . Payroll Liabilities
2290 - Anthem, Medical

363.66

6,670.00
8,330.00

123,512.52

139,512.52

10,190.00

149,066.18

149,066.19

16,071.94

16,071.94

165,138.12

958.98

540.08

540.08

9,478.64
-5,022.73

Page 1

958.98



2:40 PM

06/05/19
Accrual Basis

Eastern Shore Public Library
Balance Sheet

As of May 31 ,2019

May 31,19
2300 .Anthem, Dental
2360 .AFLAC

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
1110 . Retained Earnings
3000 . Opening Bal Equity
Net lncome

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

-287.18
165.30

4,334.03

5,833.09

5,833.09

250,525.67
95,784.16

-187,004.90

159,305.03

165,138.12

Page 2



2:42PM

06/05/1 9
Accrual Basis

Eastern Shore Public Library
Profit & Loss

May 2019

May 19

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

40000 .tNcoME
41000 . Govemment lncome

41020 . Northampton County

Total 41000 . Government lncome

42000 - Contributions
42040 . Contributions Restricted

Total 42000 . Contributions

43000 .Reimbursements
43030 ' Cape Charles

Total 43000 . Reimbursements

44000.Fines&Fees
44010. Fines
44020 .Photocopying
44030 . Fax
44040. Other

Total 44000 . Fines & Fees

49000 . Miscellaneous lncome
49020' Driver Education Test Proctorin
49000 . Miscellaneous lncome - Other

Total 49000 . Miscellaneous lncome

Total40000 . INCOME

4060 . Carry Over

Total lncome

Expense
6OOOO.EXPENSES

61000 . Operations
61100 .Building

61101 . Building Maintenance
61102. Building Maintenance, NFL

Total61100 . Building

61200 . Utilities
61201 'Fuel Oil
6'1202 - Electricity
61203 .Telephone

Total6l200 . Utilities

34,500.00

34,500.00

69.20

1,267.34

69.20

151.50

1,267.34

713.69
481.20
468.45
49.39

1,712.73

100.00
51.50

37,700.77

5,000.00

42,700.77

549.5'1
26.75

576.26

54.21
857.97
908.92

1,821.10

195.5461300 . Vehicle Operation

Page I



2:42PM

06/05/1 9
Accrual Basis

Eastern Shore Publie Library
Profit & Loss

May 2019

May 19

61500 .Computer
51513 . Online Services
61514 . lnternet Services, State
61516 - Computer Software, State
61517 . Computer Maintenance

Total61500 . Computer

Total 61000 . Operations

62000 . Equipment
62300 . Equipment Maintenance

62310 . Contractual Services

Total 62300 . Equipment Maintenance

Total52000 .Equipment

63000' Programs
53100 .Adult
63200 .Youth

Total63000 . Programs

64000 . Personnel
64010' Salaries - Director
64020.Salaries-Other
64030 . Hourly Employees
64050 . Payroll Expenses
64070 . Retirement (VRS)
64080 . lnsurance

64085 . lnsurance, Medical (Anthem)
64086 . Insurance, Dental (Anthem)

Total 64080 . lnsurance

Total 54000 . Personnel

65000 'Supplies
65100 . Custodial
65200.Office
65300 . Library

Total65000 .Supplies

66000 .Materials
66310 . System Materials

66311 . Books, State Aid
66313 . Continuations, State Aid
66317 .AV, State Aid
66320 . Cape Gharles Contract #15
66321 . Books - Non-State Aid

651.45
1,793.52

341.50
445.00

3,231.47

5,824.37

546.81

546.81

546.81

396.91
2,547.56

2,944.47

5,355.00
13,802.14
13,922.19
2,874.57
1j32.20

2,894.50
79.50

2,974.00

40,060.10

76.84
24.75

1,747.O9

1,848.68

5,997.09
8.97

143.11
256.41

5,000.00

Total563{0 . System Materials 11,405.58

Page 2



2:42PM

06105/19
Accrual Basis

Eastern Shore Public Library
Profit & Loss

May 2019

May 19

66350 .Affiliates
6635{ . Books, Affiliates

Total 56350 . Affiliates

56900 - Restricted

Total66000 . Materials

57000 .Other
67100.Postage
67200 - Travel
57300. Dues

Total 57000 .Other

68000. Miscellaneous
68100 . Bank Fees
68600 . Continuing Education
68000 . Miscellaneous - Other

Total 58000 . Miscellaneous

69000 . Professional Services
69001 . Professional Services,Financial
69002 . Professional, Library Services

Total 69000 . Professional Services

Total 60000 .EXPENSES

Total Expense

Net Ordinary lncome

Net lncome

1,230.35

1,230.35

334.20

12,970.13

17.99
1 ,084.18

150.00

'1,252.17

68.41
-37.00
384.93

416.34

960.00
402.62

1,362.62

67,225.69

67,225.69

-24,524.92

-24,524.92

Page 3



o
tE
o-

ssqe?
(9c\r)

loo
l-o
ni ciF-Ooh

ooo<)
ooooi-- @-
N

1r)0
\qNOt-o
o)
c\J- ni

;ssse\ao(fr(oo(o

oo|r)oNc)
cid6i()$(f)
(O-O
N

N(t
+o,o{

oooq9c
oooc)o{'o_

N

s
ci
N

sssssqqqaq
+(f)omoO'torO

s\o
@

ssssssro(oNooo
ddN-cic,o{oo o

s
FT

+sssss
NbONO
o.i ci tr-droor(ooN

N-

oooc)oooooooo
odddddoooot rO- 

-O_ -N@

OO)@..tOFoo(oo)oo+d+-o-t1r)o)rro NcOO-r l.-
- O, t-f

so
oo

oorooor)
odd

ogt
E
6
o
;s

o
E'I

E!

o
o
6

Oo
CJo
lr)-
o

F.(o
+
()
6i
N

c{Or(O@tqqq..
NOOON
-(OF-(f)N*-O--o

Nr

AIO-(Oo
I oq q o?.:
c!oooF-
- 1r) F- cO C.,l.rt-r- rf)_--(fJ
orF-t-

o
tro
tr

=o!,
IJJ

ooo
ro!t
6
oF

o

o
^E
EEi9

SEE
JOoe;z 2tr!,- 6o c G=tro:o

=€ 
E A

iurO=
llloOO
. -NCl^croo

=r,olo6E!t!tttlo
t

ooolr
oa
o
0)

T
ooo!t!t
G
oF

L
o,

6
P;.=oEA'f.9Eoo

Ia€.-0a
o.ci It-cOlrO. ILOE
Eooooo. -N(trtO
-oooooXt*t+.+
5tt++!rt!tt

6

rE

o
o
IE

I
ooo(o
t

o
o
E
o
2
ll
E
o
t
ooo
a){
6
oF

coq
6
N
1O-

@

OrC\{tOrqo?qo?q9
@Or()rOttfot t-!$-@- r-

-(O

do
o)-
o

oo
oo
o_
o)

N
F-
$
F-
$-
(\t

(.)o{-to
O) tl' r .rt O
oiridddoo){Nt-@O(Ot\ |

N

oooooooooo
dciddc;oooooo60
O6O'-:

oo
c;o
(o-
(o
N

oq
1l)

co

r

6o
6
d
(f,

oooooqqqee
ooooooooooOTOOO-
6O-o

rrottoolq.:aq
o@ooo
ootN(\t(Oh(Ol\-
I- otAid

ot)t,
o

oolo
coqo?
OrtFrlf) lo (o
@-N
N

ror)
t-(o
od

F.-

(r)

-,
6s
a

Lo
9o

Eroo
F.

P o9l o5 +H Etr 6cL 6;i -tro !d _ou *
:d E 8.t-,E
=(,r+ l! Ol! 6,
-Ew:20 @zto......doooooo. FNa9!lrOO
^ooooooXc)ooooo
Etttt!ttit
c)rt

!9=
-9o

itsLO0,

5& 3 P
a aa9 6
!, o c trr 'Ep5E€€.. .e

CE EE.E.E Ei,L'tr'tro :
EErEE$,Y
5T=?91 3(Jooooo I
. FNot6 (-\

^o006o v
=NNNNNE; {t{!t.+ g
nao!tF

0,
E
oo

;c
q,

E
tr
o
oI
ooo
!t
(E

oF

a
Eoi=EcOI =(J

E3 s
-x=

" EEHE
P E 65 clE ,58bEr =>_<zo* I6;;;
: =. -No

E iesss
= ocr=
r.E3-6 9<

E-o

E
r'EE{-
4 aHJlo
(JgE

=s:n C)E,

EfrEa\ -Ei o-
e 8E
l- r(\I

#"oi
6 {-,
lll tt-

g
(L

.oo('
coe 3r

o6i(r) o i'i
@9o<

sssloool
ddciloool

I

ooolcq9lF-o*loo+lr.-o*t
ri dt !dlo(')Nltrsl

I

I

ro
u?
(o

oo6lqcu?l
Nool
oo(olNOtl
o6ol
OC.)F-Ir--l

I

I



N
o
C'I
(g
o-

tt

I

sssssooooo
ctcidc,oo

so
oo

ooooc)ooooo
dcictdd

s
u?

N
ssssoooN
dddc.jooo

ss(oo
d-ot-

oq
No
@
o

6C)60\eqqoooo(.) o l'(o
€(')l'-lf)
.- 6i

oo
d
F-

oi

>s
c!
$o

N

ot
o)t

oo
ooo-
N

GI

oioa
N

s
co
c;o

o
c;
N
ro-
N

oq
C)
N.

N

oq

c{
N
{'
o)t-

s
ro
d
c',

sss
O€-ci+dor)co

o
E')
!,
cl
o
s

o
E''
!,
t0

o
o
q

N
oq
o
F*

N

Ait-

ssss
1 0l': q
@NOO
-OO

sss\qe
F-(OO
@Eo

c{co@o1':aq
So)r()()@O(ONF-

ooooqqqq
oooooc)(f)ooo
{6io

oo
d

N@C!-t'.9
tot-606oNo
toio

(o@o
C)-O
@'Ai C;(o(rJ
\ F--
@(r)

r+(OOq.. q
(.)(\IO(qo
sl N-

oooooo
odooooo
o6i

o
c;
N
1r)_

N

oq
o
F--
(o
co
F-

oq

(\
N
o)
@
i.-

oq
N
$

oo
C;()
t

(oo0
oOF-
oNoi

@N

c)oc)ooooo
dddd No-

N

otf)c)oNc)
ci ci c.ios-('F.*

oo
cirl
F*-
c{

oo
o;
(f)

@-
@
N

N@
I':ro

F.
6:c)_ o)- BF- cOc{N

oooooooooo
cidcicic;oo
ro

oooooooooo
crctdcic;oo
d

oooqqe
oootoo

NN

(ooro
ooN
dNC;

(f) f.r
(7)

0,
tt
E
EI

(r)
l-o{

(n

a
€

-

gE
PEEq r

- E.91r 
=o-3 o i=

.- E=@-1.-Z E6 E23333 k

= o*flEEEE 
=: 

=EEEEE 
:eOg...o; iieeae ;

E H=EEEE EO -- O
F (g@ F

J
lJ-z

oqioo
GTE

.ggb LEEE O

Ei? E beq6aa =Z'.'='g =Eoo

-e==== E eEEg=afrP= 6 E....
[e*;393 E :RRRR
ff;$EEE E REEEE

=- I 
-'=@ F @

ooYgtE
oo
cL ao
x
ut

o
E
oo
E
tE

o
F

o
i5x 9o>v tEO,1; O EFEo+€
h sE 3:=ooo@o
ooooo@too|.,u)oNtt(o{!t!t!ttt

UJ

=oo

=oooo!t
6
oF

0,
E
oo
s
o
oocs
0,o
.2

=ooo
o,rtt

6
oF

'trr
99OEgoo,
eothE

B EE
; Etr
E-38
EEgd
8EE-E

'H 

= 
:.8

3z o=,

=;;;. FNO
-oooXooots!t{*or+

E
a,EE{-
4 u;HJ)o
(Jgtr

ES:
nC)tr)
Efrd

t gE
L .(\1

#.oi(Ee
III rts

e
o-

.!!a
(lt
c0

g)oi
oo;i

@Oo<

oq
o
@.l
o)



o
0,
tr:
G
o-

s
N
r-
f.-

ae;<Eeae;Sooooo
ci d d o'a,iOOOF-F-

tse;e:S;e;soo@N.o
-ctdricio)oror€o

o
c.i
c{
O)
d

o*@-NNO600
-dsi-doc{(r)o(o
@_ cO- f-- N- N-
6@'t(OF

(f,q
(o
o*-
+

oq
oo
O)
co
r{-

oooooooooo
dci-cici(oo60N
NrOrC)F-
{NOOO(O (O (O *{- 

-

oo
CJo
@_
.t

r--
@
t-
F-
o)
t-
(f)

s
oq

o
ssscqq
OOl..oo

s
oq
$
N

ssoo
oi c,o

@
*q
N
o)
ro-

oooqqc
ooo o

@
$

()F--
600
dc.io()o(o
olK)-C")
N(O

@.t
AI
o
od

F*O
Iq(oo
roo
lj

ssqq
ooo

O-o(.)
od

roo

N
c!
o)(o
o)
c.i

;s
o)
(o
O)

sq
o

sssssssqqqqqc':
or)o(oo)oN

O-O)OJOO

(o
€)
+
c{
@

oq
o
@
!t-
Nt

(ooo?q
{- (o
ON
(f)

rt!t

o
Et
E'

@

o
s

6)
E"!,
6
o
o
e

IO(,)-OO
Glooolo
dcidoi6| _N
* oc,

oooooqccqe
ooooo oo

F-- sl
F-Ft

NO o(oci
(f)
(o

ss
t'- i'*
dsi
N

F-O(o6
o)ri
OF-(o o)

oocqoo(\,t os- o-
lOr

ooqq
oo

F-()(oo
ot@N(\to-
F.

OF-F@OOOo(oror+600
ci6oid;^i-c;(ooN | *(oI OO Or

oooooooooooooo
cicidciddc;oooo ot- o- 6- o ro-

-$O o
-N

O(r)TC.,IOOOc)co1r).oooo
o.td-N-c;(f)(f)F-l-rrt't

(.)_ o- (o- l() (.) o_
e(OOl O

oq
o
N{-
@

oocqoo(\I
t
CJ

oo
+.t
o
Fj
o)

O-o(r)
od ()

o)

@t-
+
No
-f
o)

o
ct
E
ct

(OC)FOOqcq..u?
(OOOF-tI CON.t (o_@

o(,

ro(oNor(.)\e?19-
@(e@@$OF--O)Ot- (o- {'- ry {'-60ro(tN6.OtC.)-

(,
ro
doo{
O)

ol

-)
€r
-,

C 6-E " qE +5Ee

FSEgggFF 
g g 

c 
-EHEEF 

E * E,E E,iiEfF,iEEiE ::;;;EEEE E I E SrYYei il ! E PiiI E o ii.EEE E
HEEEEEE:i E E E leng*f E E E lpee E l=SeEEEEEu;u EE P E 

.E Esss P E E EasE E EEEEEEE E
F@F@

G

r,EE{-
4 aF
-)or0gtr

= 
tlr;

dp-s,
Ede

t gE
L rC{

#oi(E +.
uJ iE

e
o-

.9.o(t
!o

(nriJ9l e66q(r<

6NOlu2a?al
e)Noloool
616_s-l*."" 

1

I



t
o
(g
o-

s
o?
ossss(oN(f)o

trjd-cjoro(no

s
t-t-

ss(t) (o

-.t(o@

(f)|-
oi cjO) F-c{ F-
ot

ooqq
ooooo- o-
{ro
N

NO'qoq
ocno(\tf'. C{
t1

ssa?q
-O(o

sq
N
@

oo
\qo)o
o,
ry
o)

o
o)
do
F--

oo
o

oooo
c;o
o
{-
N

oq
@o
@(o

oo
ci

F*ONO
ooo
|'--
t

s
e
o

F-
o{
c',{

;sssss..9 0q q q
toN@o
NOOOO

olflo)oNq\.qo?q
rt:ft(Or
l'N F- |
N(f)

ooooc)ooooo
ciciNoc;$ tf)o-O, - t(,

co

-l.l)OrOOlc?\a'.q
cO: t - (') roNoo
@ ro-$

o

sq
N
co

sseqooo

oooo
cidO--l-
o

ooqq
oooo
!d

oooo
d cc;

0,
E'I
E
@

o
;s

o
C"
E'

o
o
o
o

6'
E"
tt
@

sssssssss\ole9qqc?ea
@F-(OoNO-OF*F-F--O* t-- l-

6(O$Or+O-OO,o?\qcqcee\
c.)(OOO@o.rl.O-
-ON S (Ooa
rNl' @1Or{'
Os

oooooooooocfooooooo
dddcicicicicici
f'-OOOO OOO
(fJ- (o- o (o o- io- to- o-
Fre N (O-N
I'

oo
cio
(o-
{-

rOt(OO(OOO)O-OOONoooO-ONOo
siaio,d-cjddddd(o(oF-mD o soc! cq- (o @ @- !Q. o-
F-<- t -Dc.)

f.-
Al
o){
f.--
t

o
a(o
o

--OOa?\qq()(o.oo
$coNI (r)(o

ooooqqqq
ooooooooCOOO-
-rtN

oo
rio
@-

N

o
e
@o
d
o)

t-
ooo
rt
F-

@
02
No
t(o

oq
(,
rJ)-

c{olf)

c!(o
doo
€o
(f){'

oo
CJos-
co

o
a
@
(f)-

o)

O)-OO(OF-Oo
+@dci
1.)(f)No
N- (O_ (O_ F
FtON

o
c;
F-
(')-
to

o
tr

-
a

a

O)

o
ooo
F(o

E
oF

o

oo
C"_
#9sEh O P =E;o-Foo

Ooooo. o(roo
^-NOO
=NNNNE.o@(o@
F
@

I
lE

q,

G

=
ooo
@(o

E
o
F

p

* psp 6 <ir b

E,u,uEa *,g[gEEggrt[Ir i #rs s H
o O.(JOJ>(/) o .E(DrosrttrO@i-ocr-o !! {-c !? E

3 :eeaee E i;EEEEBEEEHBE ; BEE ; HE E33333 E EE P 3 P 3
060@
F.oF@

OO>-c
oO3,d.6
aE
=o.a. O
,(E6J(L
oooooo{tt0 to

G

aEE{-
4 r;H
-)o(J-E

=s:A (JE"

EfrE

t UsL r(\a

#"aic .!=llJ rF
e
o-

.!2
o
(E
!0

4 o-
o6?G)oii

6Oo<

=l



o
0,
E')
G
o.

;e(D
+
@

ri

o
@
+
N(r-
No

oo
o
No
d

o
@
.t
lo
g)
do

s
o)
@t
o)
N

(o
.l
o)
@-
.+o
N

oq
ooo
o

(o
c!
o
(o^

ao,
N

s
oq
o$o
N

(oq
@
@
s
@
F*

oo
ooo
d

@
e
oo
.t
o,
I.-

sssso('roo
odooooo

(f)(f)oo
N@C)O
d^idci@o)or- (o o-
ot
t-F

o
@
oi€
oo
h

oooooooo
ocioooo-

o

oo
o

ooc)oc!oqqc
@c{oo@o)o
-@Odd't
i.-

o
e
cO

oor$

sq
oo

ssoo
oooo

N@
@e
oo,
(f)()

ooo

s
o?
ot-(o

@
a(o
@
@-

o,

oq
o
F.o
6

NOtOr
do;(9 ro

dor,

(o
a
(r)
F.
Fjo

so
@
@

ao(o
d.{-
r)-
o
@

so
d
@

s€
d
@

;q;e;e;<;e
ONOr@
<.j-+ojoi6)@6)O\t

|..-.q
o
o
'+

oo
oo!t-
(o(,

oooooceeeqoooooooooo
s- o- o- o- o-.+N!+oo

oo
o(.)
ro
d

olrl
o)
co
ro-

(,

;s
a{
F-

be;e;s>e>sSqqc.lq..q
!a'ocqooo

ooo)(fJ
Ne

OOO)OOr(OOOTOOT
ajcidddo;o (o F-F-I F-_

c{

ooooooqqqqqq
ooooooo (f)oooo) o-o-(o_

-l'rt

o
E'!

3o
o

>e

o
C"
E
o
o
o
e

ooo6
cio

oc
(f)

@-
6
F-
F-

1l)o
rios
(o
@(o

rr)
@rit
(f)-

o)
@

oq
(.)
co-
6
|\.-t-

r)
(f)

do{-
(o
@(o

oroNoo(2qqeq
NtoooF--1r)O(O@(')N(o@

N

(fJ

a
c{
o,
@_(\

oroooo()OO)OO
.id-jc;dc!co{-ot()@NoF
rrtrt<-(oN

F-(2
F-(',
6
il

o)oo)ooo)qqqqqoq
ooooNo(f) (OONN
C)- O- Or- @-

-Cae

o
C"
tl
@

ol

tr
')
6
t-
-,

ootro
ILxO
IIJ E
LOo(,Etr
OL Oos5Eooo
FO ocz=

6,z

o

E#? srs6
6B3HE
E9E=Exo. . .
uloooo
E;EHg
o

o
E
o(,

;
0,

o
G
o
F

o
Eootr

o =oo =o
O a-CL OLYrLOur;95
E 6EO
FO. .
6 troo
(J. FO
E 

=OO- =l\N}E
o

att
u,oz
ul
o-xuJ9
o61 0o69otrtr<)o-.oa.-
E'i E
r(E9 oo

oz

Es EE'r i5€;s
O- O !o.gE .o k3t5= t d.= O'- L O 

-l(/,-g o q
,9EiE 6- 6-'cEO E '=

Efi A.5 =fi E

EE€tEt +
tso-o-trJ<o- o

Issess g
E@@(o@(o g
EP

!t

o
G:O
o'F i

* _;g? 3
6 EP o I

e.^5 g--H H
diir.-9.cE 

=9,1 P€F =s 3
E - tr trr.= o g
-=: =r^= OEhE6:i5.e 

=3otrtrEo= ;
=;;;;;; t. oooooo A
AFNat{@O €
xE @ao606
E(o(l,@(o@@ g
oo(oF

E
a,EE{-r! .='- oi(
-)o(JgE

-= o!: -s',;n (JEt

EfrE

t gE
L rt\l

'fi"0i
(E#

LlJ rF
oL
o-

.9o
(E
6

= 
o-q-6

o6lf,o;i
6(,o<



a

a

a

Meetings
o Attended ESPL Trustee Meeting, Tuesday, May 14 at 3:30.

o Attended Library Board Meeting on Wednesday, May 8 at 5:00.

Marketing & Communication
. Flyers were made for upcoming programs.
o Display of books for Mental Health Month (May)

Facility
o The smell continued to be bad this month. Dave Fauber's staff is in the process of

fixing the problem of the blocked vents.
o Our biannual window cleaning and carpet cleaning and floor waxing took place

this month.
o We received 4 new wooden shelves this month.

TechnoIory
o We received 2 new computers this month to replace older ones that were not

working properly.

Continuing Education
o Staff member Sharon Silvey attended the class, Adverse Childhood Experiences

on May 21.

a

CaPe Charles Memorial Library
MonthlY RePort, MaY 2019

Youth Programs
Toddler StorYtime (5 Programs) 52

Preschool storytime (5 programs) 47

Chess Club (4 Programs) 38

Yoga for Littles 17

Adult Programs
Garden Knitters (1 Program) 4

Memoir Class w/ Mary Barrow 24

100th Anniversary Programs
Celebration Friday dThelma Peterson (1) 40

Total 222

Library Services
o Book order 45 books were ordered this month'
. Two driving tests were taken at the Library this month'

o Our meeting room was used 13 times this month'



' Page2

Staff members Sharon silvey urrJBobby Harmon auelag$ the Kids count Forum

on Wednes duy,Way i2 xi,astemshorl Community College- Bobby Harmon

was the keYnote sPeaker.

Adult Programs
o weaving History into Memoir and creative Non-Fictionwith Mary Barrow began

on Thursday, Itiuy 16 from 2;00 to 4:00 for 6 weeks'

a

a

a

a

Yoath Services
o Toddler Storytime and Preschool Storytime were held at 10:30am on Thursday'

. Chess Club was held on Thursdays at 5:00'

Friends of Cape Charles Memorial Library & Cape Charles Memorial Library

Board
o Celebration Friday was held on May 10 at 7:00 and featured local singer and artist

Thelma Peterson.
o Cape Charles Century Trivia and Tales: Past, Present, and Future was held on

Saturday, May 11, at the Palace Theatre.

o Commemorative tote bags celebrating thel0fth anniversary of the Library and

raffle tickets for the 100th anniversary quilt continued to be sold this month-

o patrons can now purchase a book for the Library for $20.00 and it will have a

Centennial book plate.
o Computer Tutor help provided by the Friends. This help is free and they will

accommodate your schedule.

Volunteers
. We had 151 volunteerhours

Friends Meeting, lune 2,5: 00.
Eastem Shore Public Library Trustee Meeting, June 11, 3:00.

Llbrary Board Meeting, May 12 at 5:00.
Chess Club, Thursday 5:00
Knitting Club, Friday, 10:30.

100th Anniversary Celebration Friday with global traveler Narelle Kelvin, June
14,7:00
2019 Summer Reading program begins with sign up on Monday, Jwrc24.
Fantastic Beasts and Where to Find Them with Virginia Living Museum,
Wednesday, June 26 at 10:30.
Tween night on June 26. &;00 to 8:30.

Storytime Crafts after Storytime beginning June 27 .

a

a

o

a

a

Upcoming Events



r}
O|
FI

00
a{
t-.1

F.
c!
FI
H

co(o
rr)
c{

o
F\

st
d
rn

I

L

r/)
c!
Ol
ror-

co
co
f\.1
r-{

O)
C')

r\l
I lrn

o
N

LI

d
F-
c{

I

I

F-
!n
r/)
r{
r-l

U1 Oul
l'r
FI

@
I-\
t-{

(o
CO
N

l'ro
FI
t+

cod(\
<-
r-l

N
f)
rn

6l
F.
oo(u

_o
E
C)o
(U

o ft
...l
ro
lr)
r{

cn
r-lO) l--

ro
GT(\

\4

o
$
@

o
F-
a{
J

o
cnrnq

o
l--
<)\

Ol
LO
N

ln
FI

rn
o)
co

f)o
@
rl

oo
Ol
o.l
d

d
r{
t-.,1
t--i

oul
6
l'-
<r\.

L._

I

l

N
N$c{(\

r/)
tr)
d

rn
Or
o)

co
O)
ro

rr)q
r)r.
<J\

u]
co(o.{

t-{
d
co

rJl
N@

O)
ar
t{

(o
o)
F,.

N
co
Ol
FI

oq
(o
O!
</}

oo(o
F-

r\
r{

r/)
c,ro
FI

@
F{

co
cn
st

ro
st(\

o
r{
c!
N

cn
co
r-{
c.l

o
t--
od
F-
<r1.

o
sl
d
FI

@
F\
!+

rn
N

ao(o
F{

rn
F{

N
N

oo(o
r}
r{

o
F{

o
N
Gt

t/)q
l-.d
t{
<Jl

r|
N
r-l
Fl

oo
N

fno
N

(o N cn
H

Or
F-
o.l

(\
(o
Fl

o
N

r-{ oq
Flr)
r{

u'!
st(\
Fl

!r)
c\l
rf
@
1,rl

oq
c\lo
r{

<J1-

rn
r{
ro

r{
Ol

oorr
r+

N
oo
F-

r-
r/)
@

lno
fo

Ol
l--

@
coo
r-{

!n
sf

O)
c\t
sl

Fr
o)
u)

Fl
Fl
N
r{

t
IO

Fl

l-.
O)
O)

sf
1.)
J
r{

Ol
t-'{

d
!-'{

oq
r{
r'{
c{

rl
c.J
O)

O)
cn
r-l

t-'{
d
N

(0
H
co

ao
r'{o
!-.1

AI
u)
CN

Fl(\
rr)
r{

(o
ro(o
!-{

ro(o
Fl.{

F-
l'-
O)

o
r-.,1

r{
d

O)d
N

F.
l't
Fl

(o ro(o
N

N
rn
r{

o
r+

ooou]
rn
@
1,t)

oco
co
FI
<J\

(o
(o
sf

o
co
O!

(\
N
<-

l

(\o
H

ro
O)

(o coN
(o

or
co

rnotn

l-r
r-i
(o

l-.
co(o

sl
Flr}
F{

Fr!+(o
r-{

t"{
oo
d
Fl

F-
No
Fl

Fl
r{

o
Fl

(o
@
N

c{o
rl

co N sf N
N
N

ro
@
r{

rr
r{

ul
(o
(o
r-i

o
-o
E
(u

oz
0,)

-oo
oo

o_

I
(o

o

oq
t/)r}
1,t)

oul
co
f!
<,/>

OJ

-o
E()
o-
6J

0.,
C
=

=oo
f

>
=

Or
do
a]

d

&
co

=J
d
o
U

UJ
d

I

U
o-
(J

rn
!-.,|

ci(o
<)1

o
J
+N
14

Fl
oo
O)

@
r-t

o
d

(o
@
N

(\
ro
Fl

(o r{ st
co
N

co (o
oo
r{

oo
r{

ul
co+
d

(g
J

-oou

ro
n
co
sf
Lrl

oul
c{
a{
1J>

r}q
c{o
r{
<))

r/)
o)
ro(o
!\-

!-l(o
sf

Fl
F-
t-'{

lr)(o
6l

1..
O)
oo

rn
@
Ol

rn
F\
sf

@
co
sf
Fl

oo
u)
st
Fl

(o
co
d

N
c!

d d F- LA
foc!

@
t-'{

co
ro
H

or{o
a
cn(o
1J\

o
=
(!

o
u-1

Fr
r-{
1t\

oq
o
@
1,tl

o
oq
stln
{.r}

O)su)
ao
(f)
ro

ou)
H
d

coN st
F\

rn
l--
oo

l'r
ot
cn

$
O)
sr

o6ts
st
st(o
d

cn
O)(\
d

cor{
oc!

o
-c
o.)
(U

c
E

O)
F{o
6,1

L
5
ot
o
c.,

c
f
6

@
Flo
GI

-o
L
(o
I

G

-o
J

C'T
Flo
N

a
d.
(J

d,

&
co
J

co
r{o
c{
OJ

OJ

OJ

c

o)
F{o
NE-or^ol

d.F
-U
3=
uo uJ
OF
o-=

o
Ic
r!

(l,

5
CL

E
o(J

(n
F{o
ozU
Fl-

do
G
CL

(t)
Flo
N
qt
E
d(,
ot
CL

Ol
Flo
N
lr.l(J
z
oz
l!
F
F

5o
$
I
G,
L'
Yoo
d!

oo
do
a{
I

o
J
o
o
@

@
t{oN
d
o
E
o

co
Flo
c{

E
G
boo
L
o-

ii
=o(J
z

or
F{o
J

Fo
F

c
o.F
o
ir
c
o
z.

(u
b,0
(!

:)
l!

3

o-

.9
o-
o(J

o
o

o
a

c
oz

sfOto
F.

Ol
coo
d

ot
F{o

(u
xou

o
o

oo
t{o
N
-(,

0.)

obo
J

FoF

00
tioN
C)o
(o

c
OJ

oo
rlo(\
E
o
F-

c
o
o

L

(r'l
eto
N
I

FoF

cor{or!
d
L

o
J
o
o

@

f
(J
G,
o

OocOu

tiiii1itl,li
I

il*1+im <l(\H
!-t o)
F-iO)

r+

l

llL
I

1i
I L-ll
I I lnq\qnN60rn
ENC{o!o\- NrHIS o

l{/l

sf(o
c{

C.t

(\
l

Olo
N

O)(o

tJl
N

^i!o
,lJ>

I

st
r{

o)!n
6

ili
orl _ rdH

N
d

o
Fro
r{

ro co

c
o
E
o
o
CL

.E

(o
r{
oo

o oiolLo i

n q n,d?l I

oi(o (o r\ i

rn cf) 00 0)
1)\ </> <4 i ll

Ou)!'l od
$sf$d

o.l
Fl



ChincoteaguelslandLibrary_MonthlyUpdateforEsPLBoardofTrustee,s
Meeting:

we have changed our meeting date to the second Friday of each month at 9 a'm'

to have the most current information regarding the previous month's treasurer's

reports and librarY statistics'

Special Events:

Summer Sunset cruise scheduled for June 20 at 6 p'm' aboard the Martha Lou'

Tickets are now on sare at the Library and sun Diar Books. This is usuaily a sell-out

event.

LaborDayYardSale:SaturdayandMondayofLaborDayweekend.

25th Anniversary Celebration plans are underway. We willturn 25 on July 4'2020

A committee has been formed.

Children's Programs:

Summer Readins Challe , "Lubbock's Learners," is underway. We had 30

students register at our kick-off party on May 30th. Registration will continue

through the end of the month. Each child was given a folder with information &

rules and reading logs. Reading logs must be handed in by August 15 to receive a

bag of back-to-school supplies. On August22,we will have our wrap-up party, a

random drawing for prizes, and distribution of the back-to-school supply bags.

This program is being partially funded by the owners of Lubbock, a dog who
passed away last summer.

Tales 4 Tots and Young Explorers orosrams are just about finalized and will
continue until August 15. Special programs have been set. We are working
together with the Chincoteague lsland Arts Organization (CIAO) to hold 2 Monday
evening children's programs this summer. We hope to coordinate better next
year with the other Eastern Shore Public Libraries regarding paid performers as
there were quite a few that we would have liked to tag onto.

We are beginning to plan our fall programs.

Adult Programs:

\



Tech Hour - we have received ssoo from the United way to use towards a

program.Thisprogramwillbeheldforadultsandbegininthefall.

Book Clubs - continue to grow and flourish'

Fundraising:

Annual Solicitation: we are beginning to gather ideas and information for our

annual mailing which provides most of the funding for our library' This mailing

goes out in the fall.

Prepared bY Linda RYan

June 6,2019



MaA 2079

NorthamPton Free LibrarY (NFL)

Computer Usaqe

There were 546 adult computer users this month'

our children's AWE computer had 12 sessions wlth?.g7 minutes used' and

there were 49 childret't iPud users this month as well'

Staffinq

No new staff changes this month

Buildine Maintenance

Herbert Senn resolved exterior light issues.

Minor brush and undergrowth was removed, mainly in rear of building'

Meetine Room Usaee

The meeting room was used 17 times this month, which includes small groups

and individual use.

Proqrams

Our Youth Garden CIub continues to meet on Fridays. No new programs to
report this month.

NFL Friends News

Nothing new to report from our NFL Friends this month, next meeting scheduled for
JuIy 1".

Barbrielle Rogers, NFL Branch Manager



MainLibrary
NortlamPtonFtee Librury

Chinc ot e agrc I slatd Libt ary

Cape Chatlzs Memorial Libary

PO Box 36t)

Accomac, VA 23301

Phone: 757-787-3100

l'lx. tl, -tor--t'

u,$.( . es.Ili . Lr riq,

Ela;trni" Sill--tnr
Ft t tl:.ii* | .1 

'1;1;xitli

Frottt the Directo{ s D esk

Cata Burton, Director

Director's RePort
TuesdaY, lune 1''l', 2019

Circulation for May 2019: ESPL - 4'826;NFL - 1'788; CIL - 7'044; CCML - 1"?77

Recommendation:- -- 
> Consider bylaw changes to accommodate electronic voting'

:*'#"**::L:J:$#I:T["."-... Basket drawing at Accomac and Nassawadox libraries; surveved library

program interests.
. Exhibits:

o No new exhibits. Art League continues to exhibit, with occasional sales; commission going to ESPL'

o su{frage LVA traveling exhibit has u"url r"qrr"rt"d for April 2020 tocoincide with Historic onancock school

Program.
o ,,Teatotalers and Moonshiners" has been request for |anuary for Flistoric Onancock school to coincide with a

fundraiser.
. Adult Programs:

o Friendi of ESPL book club, 6/1wlth3 attending'

o stephanie smith created a survey of book clubs*on the ESVA to create a contact database for promoting special

events, author talks, etc. Collaborating with Peach Street Books (CC), Book Bin (onley), and Sun Dial

(Chincoteague) bookstores in distributing and collecting the forms.

o t tuy basket-survey included questions or, progru^ prefererrces. Book discussions, board game nights, movies,

und L"go, *"." th" top responses with computer kaining getting half of each of those. The Movie License

agreement was discontinu"a ar" to the cost and lack of scheduled movie showings at ESPL and NFL.

. - ,,Funding Information Network Parfner," a.k.a. FIN. Discussions taking place as to how to encourage nonprofits to

use the FDO database. ESVA Community Foundation expressed interest in continuing support.
o Youth Services (Janice Felker):

o Throughout the month, promoted Teen Intem positions. Received and reviewed applications.

o Throughout the month, continued to work on plans and promotions for Summer Reading and Summer Food

programs including preparation and delivery of flyers to be distributed to all public-school students.
o Worked on Stork Storytime project in collaboration with Nurse-Family Partnership.
o Supervised third annual Family/Children event - previously known as El Di6 de los Niflos y Et Diri de los Libros

(Day for Children and Books). The newly named "Celebrate Us" multicultural festival was well supported and
attended (approx. and 15 exhibitors and270 attendees) and included the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts On the
Road artmobile. (May 5)

o Arranged for adult clients of Community Services Board (total of 51 attendees) to visit the Virginia Museum of
Fine Arts On the Road artmobile. (May 6)

o Visited and made a presentation to another "Library Science Explorations" class of seventh graders at
Northarrrpton Middle School. Spoke about aspects of our public library and conducted a mini STEM session.
(May 1)

o Prepared and presented weekly story time programs at Accomac (Tuesdays at 10:30 AM). (May 7 ,1,4, 21,,28)
o Conducted Youth Garden Club meetings and workdays at Northampton Free Library. (May 3, 10,17,24, and31)
o Attended meetings of the Steering Committee for the 2019 Kids Count Forum. (May 6 & 13)



o Attended Easternshore Heatthy Coo.rnuniti-- quaftorry mppting and reported for Food Access and Equity work

GrouP. (MaY 9)

o Awarded certificates and, prizes fo1]e frances 
Bibbins Latimer 2019 orar History Contest at Kiptopeke

Elementary S.noot, Cf,incfteague ffrgf, S.ilo]|,-^r,a ut the library in Accomac' (May 10 and 16)

o Attended gspl- eoarJ of Trustles -"utlog in Nassawadox' (May 14)

o Visited Tales for T;"; Chi;teague I{#i;;'* ."J n"rp"a with craft time' (May 16)

o Attended ES Healthy Comrnunitier looa e*"r, u.i rq'ity foork Group meeting' (May 20)

o shared oral HistoryContest recorg*g, *ittt wrsn for-airing o" i*auyt in Miy an! Iune' (May 20)

o Attended and partkipated in third uo,',rJila, Count on tft" g"ti"* Sho'" 
'pottbred 

by Smart Beginnings

Eastern Shore. participation included ,"r";;;; O;"ta .,uUt" plstussion cJ-moderator' preparing and

presenting at the poster Exhibitsessior, ""-;"r"*tg 
as Break-o'''t Ho't and Poster Docent' (May 22)

o prepared mror^utl-.r1. mr addition of Srr;;; R"^ii,,g u,..a st'-o'"r Food Programs to the library website' (May

30)

o wrote articre about the ESpL summer Reading program for Eastern shore post. (published in "off the shelf"

a

section on MaY 31)

:*H*t":ffi::iffi"*[?]"" collection at Accomac : Economics, Politics, Personal Finance' Medical

o Selected replaceme-nts and updated muteJat for nonfiction sections thathave been weeded

o Continued weeding large pri;t collectiol with assistance from Harriet Lonergan

o Continued to weedofictl?n collectlon with assistance from Pam Holley

oContinuedtoweednonfictioncollectionattheNorthamptonFreeLibrary
o Attended so..a ori..r;tees Meeting, May 14th at the Northampton Free Library

o Attended Administrative Team Meeting' MayT'2019

o Facebook post women, s prize for Fiction z'ou Longtist titles in ESPL collections (with link to reading guides)

o Attended webinar: Realizing t1.e benefits of ,rir,g OifC Cataloging, WorldShare ILL and Firstsearch/WorldCat

Discovery Services, MaY 2Lst,2019

o compiled ESpL systemwide patronname and address list for ESPL Foundation special mailing using volunteer

edited database for each ESPL location

Eastern Shore Room
o ESpL now hosts FamilySearch. lnterest in this new resource was demonstrated on "click" responre on recent e-

newsletter amouncement.
o United Way awarded $2,000 grant for a new microfilm reader/scaltner. The Edmonds Endowment donors

agreed to ilow the2Olg-2Old-d.ividends to be used for this equipment, around $2,000. The remaining $6,000 will

be drawn from remainin 92018-2019 funds and, if necessary, from2O19-2020 equipment budget. Estimated cost

$10,000 with new computer.
o ESpL Foundation received ACH of NEH PAG grant funds of $6,000 and will pay the invoice. The final report

should arrive in this month.
o NEH Challenge Grant submitted by ESPLF on May 15 for $50O000 to fund equipment and final build-out for the

Heritage Center. It is a matching grant.
o The VLA LH forum is planning an on-site meeting at UVA which includes tour of their archives facilities. Burton

plans to attend as only mileage will be incurred.
o Burton met with Kellee Blake to review draft Civil War Trails signage text. Parksley and Onley are completing

the easement paperwork. Both signs are on Town property.
o lnformation about Kitty Smith, the LVA librarian that set up the Accomac library n1957 in the first location, for

the purpose of drafting an article.
o See Youth Services report regarding Oral History Contest.
o The laptops for the Latimer digitization project are being updated with virus protection software. The external

hard-drive (back-up for laptop) failed; Robert Johnson was able to retrieve 99% of the data. A new device was
purchased and the second back-up will be updated.

Meetings:
o 5/8 Chamber Afterhours, Historic Onancock School
o 5/9 Healthy Comrrrunities
o 5/1,3 NEH grantmeeting
o 5/13 Parksley Town Meeting
o 5/15 Curtis Smitb A-NPDC re: IRF. Follow up phone call with USDA representative.
o 5/20Corporate/GrantComndttee
o 5/20 Steering Committee with architect @Parksley

a

a



a

a

o
o
o

o 5/l21, Staci Martin' Va' Tourism' Reviewed grant opportunities and historic tourism'

o 5/IlFoundationPresidentmeeting
o d/ zgCaPital CamPaign meeting

o 5/30 Christie
o 5/30 K. Blake, historic tourism

o 6,IZESPLF Fundraising Com:rLittee (new)

o 6/3SteeringCommittee
o 6/6 ESPLF SPecial Meeting

Outreach:
o S/l1.ParksleY Museum oPen house

o 5/13Women educators group dinner meeting presentation

o S/15 Summer Dahlmanis and Amy Walch ti'bjes at Accomack Parks & Rec senior day on Chincoteague

o 5/2O Birders at Island F{ouse

o 5/Z2KidsCount - BurtorL Felker, Rogers

o SIZZ Memorial Day ceremony (Parksley)

Facility:
4/30 Construction bid oPening

Reviewed NFL exterior needs with staff

Minor lighting issues at Accomac; electrician resolved

Marketing & Communications:
. Eastern Shore Post Articles

" S/Z+ Donation Helps Bring New Large Print Books to Library

o 5/31" OfftheShelf: SummerReadingProgram
. Eastem Shore News

" 5/15 Library brings the community together with Parksley festival

o 6/1, Oral history contest winners named

o 6/1. Report highlights need for library heritage center

. WESR
o Saturday mornings airing Oral History Contest winners recordings

. E-Newsletter: 5/31: FamilySearch annourcement surnmer reading Program, new bestsellers

Technology -
o Phor,"" and Internet were down Monday, June 3 after a storm. Troubleshooting determined it was the APC

baftery backup not working; damaged by power surge(?). ESVA CC installed a smaller, temporary unit
and will replace the device.

o It was determined Burtorfs slow Internet is caused by the Belkin wifi device providing a separate, secnre

connection; the additional layer is slowing connectivity. This was a carry-over from when we had

additional, duplicating ESBA access. ESVA CC has provided Johnson access to settings; will remove Belktui

and set up a secure wifi account for staff only.
o Adutt Services stafftrerson laptop will be used for local history and technical services staff.

o T. Van Dessel's desktop failing.
Continuing Education - no report.
Personnel - Mirissa Sorensen has been hired as a substifute and as a once a month Saturday staffperson at NFL.

Library Associations & Library of Virginia
o LVA distributed a spreadsheet of what our state aid would be il they were fuIly funded: Eastern Shore

Fully funded: $304,965 and the 2019-2020 Estimate: $183,670.

Other
o Burton invited to an educator's digital equity summit on July 8 in Richmond.

Upcoming:
6/15,1,6 - Juneteenth event in Exmore
6/19 - Board of Supervisors - Accomack
6/20-25 - ALA. Burtoru Felker, Ricci, and Dahlmanns attending
7 /24 - Libraries closed for Staff Development Day
8/6 - National NightOuf Exmore

o

a

a



6r

k

42

\--;

w

u

..v.'o
-o-
'rEU.=o

i::,:al:..i,El
.=-:::;:;;.]::t\l:
1,,::,;,:lF.:::=T

:ii1:::::.:;.L:=

. :r:=
'l/l::.: ai

::ar.::::..+rt
:>.t'l::Ih
.Er:.',,(.!

=:i
,..:a,',.:U

o{Ec
=T.,9) j:{t

EEE>

;tO
1\

.r(9.:

: t::.::

,,,,tU':!E
.s,
13
m
x.

.:.'QO:

: l:::::.::::

s:
r-:

:::il5r.

=::1*=:;
::::t,=]
:r,a:llta::.

o(f
(2-
@a,

::=
.r€:::
,€=
ifA:::
.:is-:::
::tll.:,

GI

:::::=:

.::.dlra=

l::fl)::::
l::.*1.::,,r

l::i€.::i
ta:ra(,a:

€-
F-ro(.)

:::IL::::+
:l(I

O-:.r:';3
HE
#:i()oo<



BYLAWS RECOMMENDED CHANGE

TO ALLOW FOR ELECTRONTC VOTTNG, PER

coDE OF VrRGrNrA, 52.2-3708.2

To reflect changes made to the code in 2018'

Current wording (MaY 16,2019):

Section 3.2 euorum. Voting. Five trustees shall constitute a quorum for the transaction

of business. The affirmative vote of a majority of trustees present at a meeting at which a

quonrm is present shall constitute action of the Board. Trustees may not vote by proxy'

policy additions and revisions shall follow the procedures outlined under Amendments

(below).

Proposed wording (June 11, 2019):

Section 3.2 euorum. Votinq. Five trustees shall constitute a quorum for the transaction

of business. The affirmative vote of a majority of trustees present at a meeting at which a

quorum is present shall constitute action of the Board. Trustees may not vote by proxy.

Trustees are allowed, by Virginia Code $2.2-3703.2 (2018), participation by

electronic communication means subject to limitations imposed by this Code.

Approval to participate and vote electronically must be approved by the Chairman.

Policy additions and revisions shall follow the procedures outlined under Amendments

(below).



https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2'2 l chaptet37 lsection2'2"'

C<de of Virginia
Title z.z. Administration of Government

Chapter 37. Virginia Freedom of Information Act

S z.z-g1o$.2. Meetings held through electronic communication

means.

A. The following provisions apply to all public bodies:

r. Subject to the requirements of subsection C, all public bodies may conduct any meeting

wherein the publctusiness is discussed or transacted through electronic communication means

if, on or before the day of a meeting, a member of the public body holding the meeting notifies the

chair of the public bodY that:

a. Such member is unable to attend the meeting due to a temporary or permanent disability or

other medical condition that prevents the member's physical attendance; or

b. Such member is unable to attend the meeting due to a personal matter and identifies with

specificity the nature of the personal matter. Participation by a member pursuant to this

subdivision is limited each calendar year to two meetings'

z. If participation by a member through electronic communication means is approved pursuant to

subdivision 1, the public body holding the meeting shall record in its minutes the remote location

from which the member participated; however, the remote location need not be open to the

public. If participation is approved pursuant to subdivision 1 a, the public body shall also include

in its minutes the fact that the member participated through electronic communication means

due to a temporary or permanent disability or other medical condition that prevented the

member's physical attendance. If participation is approved pursuant to subdivision r b, the public
body shall also include in its minutes the specific nature of the personal matter eited by the
member.

If a member's participation from a remote location pursuant to subdivision r b is disapproved

because such participation would violate the policy adopted pursuant to subsection C, such

disapproval shall be recorded in the minutes with specificity.

3. Any public body may meet by electronic communication means without a quorum of the public
body physically assembled at one location when the Governor has declared a state of emergency
in accordance with 5 +q-U6.t7, provided that (i) the catastrophic nature of the declared
emergency makes it impracticable or unsafe to assemble a quorum in a single location and (ii) the
pu{pose of the meeting is to address the emergency. The public body convening a meeting in
accordance with this subdivision shall:

a. Give public notice using the best available method given the nature of the emergency, which
notice shall be given contemporaneouslywith the notice provided to members of the publicbody
conducting the meeting;

b. Make arrangements for public access to such meeting; and

I of 4 4/2412019,4:54 PM



". 
O*"*rse complywiththe provisions of this section'

The nature of the emergency, the fact that the meeting was held by electronic communication

means, and the type of electronic communication means il;hi;t the meeting was held shall be

https ://law.lis'virginia' 
gov/vacode/title2'21 chapler37 ! sectlonz'z,"

B. The following provisions apply to regional public bodies:

r. Subject to the requiremenJs i11 subsection c, regional public bodies may also conduct any

meeting wherein the public business is discussed or transacted through electronic

communication means if, on the day of a meeting, u *"*ber of a r"gionar public body notifies the

chair of the public body that ,.,"h ,rr"-ber,s prin-cipal residence is more than 6o miles from the

meeting location identified in the required notice for such meeting'

z. If participation by a member through electronic communication means is approved pursuant to

this subsection, the public body hotdilg the meeting shall record in its minutes the remote

Iocation from which the member particlipated; however, the remote location need not be open to

stated in the minutes

the public.

If a member's participation from a remote location is disapprovedbecause such participation

would violate the policy adopted pursuant to subsection C, such disapproval shall be recorded in

the minutes with specificity.

C. Participation by a member of a public body in a meeting through electronic communication

means pursuant to subsections A and B shall be authorized only if the following conditions are

met:

r. The public body has adopted a written policy allowing for and governing participation of its
members by electronic communication means, including an approval process for such
participation, subject to the express limitations imposed by this section. Once adopted, the policy
shall be applied strictly and uniformly, without exception, to the entire membership and without
regard to the identity of the member requesting remote participation or the matters that will be
considered or voted on at the meeting;

z. A quorum of the public body is physically assembled at one primary or central meeting
location; and

3. The public body makes arrangements for the voice of the remote participant to be heard by all
persons at the primary or central meeting location.

D. The following provisions apply to state public bodies:

r. Except as provided in subsection D of $ a.a-37rf7.oi, state public bodies may also conduct any
meeting wherein the public business is discussed or transacted through electronic
communication means, provided that (i) a quorum of the public body is physically assembled at
one primary or central meeting location, (ii) notice of the meeting has been given in accordance
with subdivision 2, and (iii) members of the public are provided a substantially equivalent
electronic communication means through which to witness the meeting. For the purposes of this
subsection, "witness" means observe or listen.

2of4
4124/2019,4:54 PM

1

l



https ://law.lis.virginia. gov/v acode ltitle2.2 I chapter3T I section2.2..

If a state public body holds a meeting through electronic communication means pursuant to this
subsection, it shall also hold at least one meeting annually where members in attendance at the
meeting are physically assembled at one location and where no members participate by electronic
communication means.

z. Notice of any regular meeting held pursuant to this subsection shall be provided at least three
working days in advance of the date scheduled for the meeting. Notice, reasonable under the
circumstance, of special, emergency, or continued meetings held pursuant to this section shall be
given contemporaneously with the notice provided to members of the public body conducting the
meeting. For the purposes of this subsection, "continued meeting" means a meeting that is
continued to address an emergeqcy or to conclude the agenda of a meeting for which proper
notice was given.

The notice shall include the date, time, place, and purpose for the meeting; shall identify the
primary or central meeting location and any remote locations that are open to the public pursuant
to subdivision 4; shall include notice as to the electronic communication means by which
members of the public maywitness the meeting; and shall include a telephone number that may
be used to notifii the primary or central meeting location of any interruption in the telephonic or
video broadcast of the meeting. Any interruption in the telephonic or video broadcast of the
meeting shall result in the suspension of action at the meeting until repairs are made and public
access is restored.

3. A copy of the proposed agenda and agenda packets and, unless exempt, all materials that will
be distributed to members of a public body for a meeting shall be made available for public
inspection at the same time such documents are furnished to the members of the public body
conducting the meeting.

4. Public access to the remote locations from which additional members of the public body
participate through electronic communication means shall be encouraged but not required.
However, if three or more members are gathered at the same remote location, then such remote
location shall be open to the public.

5. If access to remote locations is afforded, (i) all persons attending the meeting at any of the
remote locations shall be afforded the same opportunity to address the public body as persons
attending at the primary or central location and (ii) a copy of the proposed agenda and agenda
packets and, unless exempt, all materials that will be distributed to members of the public body
for the meeting shall be made available for inspection by members of the public attending the
meeting at any of the remote locations at the time of the meeting.

6. The public body shall make available to the public at any meeting conducted in accordance
with this subsection a public comment form prepared by the Virginia Freedom of Information
Advisory Council in accordance with $ So-r7g.

7. Minutes of all meetings held by electronic communication means shall be recorded as required
by 9 z.z-SZo7. Votes taken during any meeting conducted through electronic communication
means shall be recorded by name in roll-call fashion and included in the minutes. For emergency
meetings held by electronic communication means, the nature of the emergency shall be stated in
the minutes.

3 of 4 412412019,4:54 PM



https ://law.lis.virginia. gov/vacode/title2 .2 I chapter37 lsection2.2..

B. Any authorized state public body that meets by electronic communication means pursuant to

this subsection shall make a written report of the following to the Virginia Freedom of
Information Advisory Council by December 15 of each year:

a. The total number of meetings held that year in which there was participation through
electronic communication means;

b. The dates and purposes of each such meeting;

c. A copy of the agenda for each such meeting;

d. The primary or central meeting location of each such meeting;

e. The types of electronic communication means by which each meeting was held;

f. If possible, the number of members of the public who witnessed each meeting through
electronic communication means;

g. The identity of the members of the public body recorded as present at each meeting, and

whether each member was present at the primary or central meeting location or participated

through electronic communication means;

h. The identity of any members of the public body who were recorded as absent at each meeting

and any members who were recorded as absent at a meeting but who monitored the meeting

through electronic communication means;

i. If members of the public were granted access to a remote location from which a member
participated in a meeting through electronic communication means, the number of members of
the public at each such remote location;

j. A summary of any public comment received about the process of conducting a meeting through
electronic communication means; and

k. Awritten summary of the public body's experience conducting meetings through electronic
communication means, including its logistical and technical experience.

E. Nothing in this section shall be construed to prohibit the use of interactive audio or video
means to expand public participation.

2018, cc.55,5{:

4of4 4124/2019,4:54 PM


	IMG_20190608_0001
	IMG_20190608_0002

